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MARCH 1, 2012 

ATTENTION ALL REQUEST FOR BID (RFB) HOLDERS 

RFB NO. 312001 - ADDENDUM NO. 2 

BABCOCK AND LAFOLLETTE PARKS LOCKS AND DAMS RENOVATION 

PHASE 2 - LOCKS AND DAMS UPGRADES 
 

 
BIDS DUE:  MONDAY, MARCH 5, 2012, 10:00 AM.  DUE DATE AND  

TIME ARE NOT CHANGED BY THIS ADDENDUM. 
 

 
This Addendum is issued to modify, explain or clarify the original Request for Bid (RFB) and is 
hereby made a part of the RFB.  Please attach this Addendum to the RFB. 

PLEASE MAKE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES: 

 
1. Construction Documents Project Manual Cover 

Change: “ Due Date / Time:  THURSDAY, MARCH 1, 2012 /  2:00 P.M. ”,  
to: “ Due Date / Time:  MONDAY, MARCH 5, 2012 /  10:00 A.M. ”. 

 
2. Legal Notice / Invitation To Bid 

Change: “ 2:00 P.M., THURSDAY, MARCH 1, 2012 ”,  
to: “ 10:00 A.M., MONDAY, MARCH 5, 2012 ”. 

 
3. The following were questions received during the Biddin period.  Answers follow the 

questions.  No further questions will be answered before the Bid Due Date. 
Q1: Specifications indicate black vinyl coated fence fabric. Is frame work vinyl coated? 

A1: Fabric is to be vinyl coated Framework is galvanized. 
 

Q2: Is MAPEI Planitop 12 repair mortar acceptable for concrete repairs? 
A2: Material is acceptable for repairs 2inches deep or less. Concrete preparation must 

be in accordance with specifications and manufactures requirements. 
 

Q3: Neither the drawings nor spec section 352016 “Miter Gates” provide any information 
as to what species of oak, nor treatment is required for the replacement wood miter and 
quoin seals on the new miter gates? 

A3: White oak untreated. 
 

Q4: Can rubber seals be used for quoin seal and mitre seal in lieu of white oak? 
A4: Rubber seals are acceptable. Quoin seals should be Teflon coated.  One miter seal 

of each pair should be Teflon coated. 



 
Q5: Please clarify the specification requiring fluorocarbon on the rubber seals, is it only for 

the gate side seal (2”x5”) or also the (2”x9”) seal? 
A5: Only the gate seal should be coated. 

 
Q6: Is the existing pintle ball being reused? 

A6: A new stainless steel pintel ball should be provided with a top radius to match the 
socket. 

 
Q7: The new pintle socket is shown on the drawings (detail 8/S-7) as being bronze, 

however no specific metallurgical information is provided, please advise on the type of 
bronze required? 

A7: Aluminum Bronze (C95400). 
 

Q8: Are new PCs to be provided with the flow camera system? 
A8: Owner will provide 2 PC at their remote location for the installation of camera 

software.  The currently run Windows XP.  PCs are not required to be provided 
at the project sites. 

 
Q9: Is there a copy of the sign in sheet at the Pre-Bid that is available? 

A9: Yes.  It is attached to this Addendum. 
 

Q10: Cofferdam notes on Sheets S-2.2 and S-4.2 say that the max. river closure is only 12’.  
Does this not include the lock chamber?  In other words, could we cofferdam both the 
lock chamber and one of the stop log bays at the same time? 

A10: No, do not plan to cofferdam the lock chamber and a dam bay.  Maximum river 
closure is 12’. 

 
 
If any additional information about this Addendum is needed, please call Rob Nebel at 608/267-
0119, nebel@countyofdane.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
  Rob Nebel 
Project Engineer 
 
Enclosures: 

Pre-Bid Meeting Sign_In Sheet 
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